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Hillman, John

I

From: e e oo e A@HUODNEE U]

Sent: ‘ . Monday, 10 Qcloher 2018 5:17 PM

To; ] J@blackmtn.comau

Ge: ‘ s Uickson. Peter; Hillman, John; I > =k mtn. com.au);

A )z ccom.com); S -

Subject: FW- Goffer Road Curtih - Gotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path - Gontract
o No. 2016,27934.401 10/2016 )

Attachmeants: Decislon-Notice.pdf

Categories: Cotter Road

Find attached the NCA approval of the VMS hoart TTMV for the advance construction worls warning notlce,
We will be installing these VIMS boards out on-site tomorrow,

Regards

Huo
I |5)oec: Monager

Huon Coptractors Py Lid R
PO Box 1446 Fyshwick ACT 2609
7er 02 NN (o 02 5152 1401 Mosits A

emalLIlllEhuon, netay wes www.huon.net.au

From: Works Application Portal [mailto;apps@natcap.gov.aul
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 1:59 PM

To: NN :@huon.netau> ' .
Subjett: Cotter Road Curtin - Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication

and Shared Path - Contract No, 2016,27934.401

~10/2016

Dex NN .
WATL00031 ~ Cotter Road Curtin ~ Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication aﬁd Shared Path - Contract No,
2016.27934.401 10/2016 '

The above mentioned works approval application has been approved.

The detision notice and approved plans ats available on the NCA Works Approval eLodgement System. for

30 days, Please click HERE to view. After this date the documents oan be tettieved on request through the

Wortks Approval Teatn. Please nofe thete may be conditions and/or notes included in. the decision notice

(attached) which may tequire your attention,

Should you have any queties tegatding the NCA detision, please contact the assessing officet.

Thank You,
Waorks Approval Team,

" National Gapital Authority




Ph:

httn://nationaleapital .cov.an

e
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e,

£,

- Australian Government
Natjonal Capital Authority

~ Application Number: WA1,Q0031

[
11 Wiluna Street
FYSHWICK ACT 2609

' -
’

Dear (N

Block 12 Section 106 Curtin — Adjacent to Cotter Road
Temporary Traffic Management for the Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path

| vefer to the works approval application, drawings and supporting information on the above works
submitted to the Natlonal Capital Authorlty (NCA) for consideration on 04-Oct, 2016.

The NCA advises that:

Works Approval Is granted pursuant to Section 12(1)(b) of the Australian Capital Territory (Planning and
Land Management) Act 1988 for Temporary Traffic Management for the Cotter Road Stage 2
Duplication and Shared Path as shown on Drawing Nos. TT E16-HUO-2450-VMS and as outlined in the

supporting documentation submitted.

The term "works" is defined in the Act to exclude anything done Inside buildings or structures. Under
the Act works approval may be glven where the works are In accordance with the National Capttal Plan,
This works approval is given only on the basis of satlsfaction that the works are In accordance with the
Natlonal Capltal Plan and does not constitute bullding approval. It does not constltute any form of .
warranty as to the structural sufficlency of the proposad works, as to safety of the works or as to safety
of the performance of the works, It is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure the safety of the
works and the safety of the performance of the works and to ensure that any approvals redulred under

separate leglslation are also obtalned,

"Notes:
1,  All Temporary Traffic Management Warks are to be undéertaken in accordance with the authorised

TTM (TTE16-HUO-2450-VMS).

Should you have any quety or-need further advicé on the matter please contact Caroline Howard on
02 62712814,

Yours sincerely,

[
A/g Diractor, Davelopment Approvals & Heritage
Date

Building the Nutional Copltal in the hearts of all dustralians

1oz (NN | Eo02 62734427 1 www.nationalcapital.goviatt | email natcap@natcap.govial
Couriers & doliveriest Treastiry Bullding, Newlands Streel, Parkes ACT 2600 1 Haftings PO Box A73 Canberra ACY 2601

ABHTS 140 374 427

Fad



P

R

Application Number: WAL00031
Mr [ I

11 Wiluna Street

FYSHWICK ACT 2609

DearMr I

Cotter Road Reservation
Temporary Traffic Management for the Cotter Road Stage 2'- Duplication and Shared Path

| refer to the works approval application, drawings and supporting Information on the above works
submitted to the National Capital Authority (NCA) for conslderation on 04 Oct, 2016.

The NCA advises that:

Waorks Approval Is granted pursuant to Sectlon 12(1)(b) of the Australian Capltal Terrftory (Planning and
Land Management) Act 1988 for temporary traffic management works (variable messaging boards)
assoclated with the Cotter Road Stage 2 duplication and shared path as shown on Drawing No TTE16-
HUO-2450-VMS and as outlined in the supporting documentation submitted.

The term "works" is defined In the Act to exclude anything done inside buildings or structures: Under
the Act works approval may be glven where the works are In accordance with the Natlonal Capital Plan.
This works approval is given only on the basls of satisfaction that the works:are In accordance with the
Natlonal Capital Plan and does not constitute building approval. [t does not constitute any form of
warranty as to the structural sufficiency of the proposed works, as to safety of the works or as to safety
of the performance of the works. It Is the responsibility of the applicant to ensure the safety of the
works and the safety of the performance of the works and to ensure that any approvals required under
separate legislation are also obtained.

Notes: ) .
1. All Temporary Traffic Management Works are to be undertaken in accordance with the authorised

TTM (TTEL6-HUO-2450-VMS). '

Should you have any query or need further advice on the matter please contact Caroline Howard on
02 6271 2814, ’

Yours sincetely,

AJg Director, Development Approvals & Herltage
10 October 2016 .

Bizilding the Nutional Capltal in the hearts of oll Australions

tor N ¢ o2 6273 4427 1 wewwinationalcapital.govau 1 etnail natcap@nateap.govat
Cotriers & teliverfas: Treasury Bullding, Nevlands Streat, Parkes ACT 2600 | Mmitings GPO Box 373 Canberva ALT-2601

ABN 75 149 374 427
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Hillman, John

From: @aecorm.com]

Sent; Monday, 10 October 2016 2:56 PM
To: R a '
. Ces I Dckson, Poter; Hilman, John; NN &blackmtn.com.al; I
m—)blackmtn.com.au); Murphy, Paul; Sadia Afrin
Subjects RE: Cofter Road Curtin - Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path - Contract
Na, 2016.27934.401 10/2016 - In Progress .
Gategories: Cotter Road
HF I

As discussed we need NCA works approval

Regards

Assoaciate Director - Gonstruction Services
D61 2 N M +.

AEGOM '
Level 2, St George Centre, 60 Marcus Clarke Street, Canberra, ACT 2601

PO Box 1942 Canberra City 2601
T+61 2 6201 3000 F +81 2 6201 3089
86C0M.com

t

" Built fo deliver a hetter world

Linkadln Twitter Facebook Instagram

Read insights, share ideas on AECONM's Connected Cliies blog.

e s et e AT

s W o W LA S e

From: NN ~ @huonhet.au]
Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 12:51 PM

To:t N  |@2ccom.com>
Ce:T NN @huon.netdu>; Dickson, Peter (peter.dickson@act.gov.au) <peter.dickson®@act.gov.au>;

Hillman, John <John. Hillman@act.gov.au> @ blackmtn.com.au; J pblackmti.com.au)
M) b |2 climiti.com.au; aécom.com>; SN )hyon.netau>

Subject: RE; Cotter Road Gurtin - Cotter Road Stagée 2 Dupiicéﬁon and Shated Path - Contract No, 2016.27934.401
10/2016 - In Progress

Spoke o Sarah from NCA and she advises that the VMS TTM approval would likely to be issued at the end of this

week.
We were proposing to install the VMS boards today, however no N CA'approvaL

IF we are delayed until the end of the weék we may‘need t0 change the wording to read:
TO COMMENGCE LATE OCTOBER :




o~

ourLeaTIan
1| rREIECT i

Please advise your direction

Regards

Huon
- Project Manager

Huon Coptractors Py Ltd
PO Box 1446 Fyshwick ACT 2609
7002 (< 02 6162 1401 moni: NN

EMAIL mhuon.net.au WEB www.huon.netal

= s A gAY EEmtmnaate e o o s e e s FITAerimcemmtatecede —— we st st WA, S mEmas

aecom,com

B ariiamamn e me 4 emee tr R I L

From:}

Sent: Monday, 10 Qctober 2016 9:47 AM

To. NN &uon.net.au>

Cet huon.net.au; Dickson, Peter (peter.dickson@act.gov.au) <peter.dickson@act.zov.aup;

Hillman, John <John.Hillman@act.gov.au>; I 2blackmtn.com.au; Y - 5] clnitn .com.au)
b lacknitn.com.au>; aecorn.com>; NG huon.net.au>

Subject: RE: Cotter Road Curtin - Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path - Contract No, 2016.27934.401
10/2016 - In Progress :

He
As promised NCA contact to follow-Up further

—| Senior Town Planner, Development Assesstent
National Capltal Authority

& (oz) N, B 675 4427

natcap.dov.al ,

Regards

Associate Diregtor - Gonstruction Setvices
+ M
ascom.com

AECOM




-~

Level 2, St George Centre, 60 Marcus Clarke Strest, Ganberra, AGT 2601

PO Box 1942 Canberra Gity 2601
T+61 2 (NS 6126201 3099
aecom.com

Built to delivera better world

Linkedln Twitter Facebook Instagram

Read Insights, share ideas on AECOM's Connected Citles blog.

———— bt e . e 4 p e me—, T i e

from: || 2! on.netau]
Sent: Monday, 10 October 4016 9:44 AM .
To: I -  corn.com>; I @blackmin.com.au

ce: I > huon net.aus; Dickson, Peter (peter.dickson@act.gov.au) <peter.dickson@act.gov.au>;

Hillman, John <John.Hillman@act.gov.au>; —’@blackmtn.com.au)
—@blackmtn.com,au>; ety Jaccom.com>; N :@huonnetau>

Subject: Cotter Road Curtin - Cotter Road Stage 2 Dup!!cafion and Shared Path - Contract No, 2016.27934.401
10/2016 - In Progress . : .

HIAlL,

FYl

Regards

Huon
—’roject Manager

Huon Contractors Pty Ltd
PO Box 1446 Fyshwick ACT 2608,
7oL, OO 1% 02 6162 1401 MOBILE

Al SR huon.netau Wes www.huon.net.au

From: Works Application Portal [mailto:apps@natcap.gov.au]

Sent: Monday, 10 October 2016 9:36 AM

To: huon.net.au>

Subject: Cotter Road Curtin - Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shiared Path - Coritract No,

10/2016 ~ In Progress

Dear: NN

This is to infotm you that we have started the assessment of the application WA100031 - Cotter Road
Cuitin - Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shated Path - Contract No, 2016.27934.401 10/2016.

2016.27934.401

Please click HERE to view yout dpplication.

Thank You,
Works Approval Team,
National Capital Anthorify




o~

ph: o2, INEGG—_

http://nationaloapital. gov.au




Hillman, John

From: ‘ AR (0. et au]

Senf: Wednesday, 5 October 2016 10:61 AM ) .

To: : I i

Gei ’ IS Dickson, Peter: Hillman, John: *,
plackmtn.com.au NG G 56G0M.com); -

Subjest: Cotter Road Stg 2 Duplication; VMS TTM Application (Electronle Submission)

Gategories: Barton Highway Intersection Signalisation '

Hi All

FYl,

Electronic submission completed today

2 n

$¥51kg ARpTQRl Rppiizalans
nvezrisad St e Contest hinx} kil ¥ .
(A0 (.:-.aes'mc..—a-c'm-r_»em;.n Trdlossy  biressd .

it i i toTadth
SISO

Ashirdntile

o=t as Peapt Tt Revast Jur Aread sy
Gomplobed Applicaiions
Attt frerf) Fees Exiit JINEY
3
Regards
roject Manager

Huon Contractors Pty Ltd
PO Box 1446 Fyshwick ACT 2609
.02, (R 1y 02. 6162 1401 mosiL: I

EMAIL-'juon.net.au weas www.huon.net.au

From: natcap.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 5 October 2016 8:52 AM




o,

o -

To;! RN 5| uon net.au>
ey} IS ) com.com>; —lv@b!ackm’cn com.au>; . —

N huon.het.au>; ‘—_-\MQM> Dickson, Péter (peter.dickson@act.gov.au)
<peter.dickson@act.gov.au>; Hiliman, John <John Hillman@act.gov.au>; _ﬁblackmtn com.au)

G blackmin.com.au>; aecom.com) < _@ﬂ@m> ——
huon.net.au

Subject: RE: Cotter Road Stg 2 Duplication: VMS TTM Application

Hi -

Thanks for the email. We have recently moved to an electronic lodgement system. The details on how to Iodge
applications using the system are avallable from the link below.

http://www.nationalcapital.gov.au/index.nhp/works-approval/wael

If you have any questions please do n't hesitate to contact me.

Regards

—l Planning Systems Officer

Natlonal Capital Authority

2 (02 B 6273 4427

National Capital Authority | Treasury Bullding, King Edward Terrace, PARKES ACT 2600
GPO Box 373, CANBERRA ACT 2601 | VB www.natlonalcapital.gov.ay | Twitter: @NCA_Media

LovelBG Is a strategy developed by the NCA to encourage social media users to shate tips on protecting Canhetra’s
waterways using the hashtag #lovelBG,

5 Please conslder our envivonmental footprint before printing this e-mall

rom: N o1 1<t o
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2016 12:13 PM

Tox Jordan Smith
Cc: _ dickson, Peter (peter.dickson@act. gov au); Hillman,
blackmtn.com.au); accom.com); RN

Subject: Co’cter Road Stg 2 Duplication: VMS TTM Application

Jordan

Please find attached for your review and approval the following documents:
o Completed National Capital Authotity - Application for Development Approval
Roads ACT approved Temporary Traffic Management Plan for installation of VMS warnmg boards for

advance warning of construction works for the above project

4]

| have-also left a message for you to call me so | could get a timeframe on approval as we are wanting to install these
VIMS boards as soon as possible to give the public as much advance notlce of the pending works.

Please contact me if you have any questions.




"

—

Regards

Huon
—Project Manager

Huon Contractors Pty Ltd
PO Box 1446 Fyshwick ACT 2609

+e.02 N - 02 6162 1404 wios T

s

EMAIL -Juon.net.au WEB www.huon.het.au




Meseting Agenda

Gotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path

Tel: 6201 3000

2,2 Site Establishment/ Start-up
2,21

Inception Meeting
Date Start End Prepared By Gompany
15/08/2016 1:30 PM 2:30 PM ooy : AECOMIBMCA
t i) . -
ﬁz);ﬁng Start End . 5
TBG - lo be dlscussed at the Diesign Workshop on 28 September - Refor below for delalls
Purpose Lacation )
Start up Meeling . Maearihur House Level 3 - PCW
Attended By Apologies.
John Hillman (JH) oW AEGOM/BMCA
Peter Dickson (PD) pow SMEC
AECOMIBMGCA ! HUON
. AECOM/BMCA + . HUON
, ) L AECOMIBMGA Seation 41 . HuoN
Section 41 AECOMBMCA HUON
: ; AECOMIBMCA 1 ' HUON
ltem Meeting ltem Desctiption Resp Due Date Gls'd
01 WHS
1.1 Ay actidents, Incidents or near misses in the last period .
1.2 Total LTjs to date,
13 Inspections / Audits
1.8.1 il .
' PCW 20/10/16
_ 02 General Business
2 Correspondence [ Gommunication
211 i - B AlLL
2441 . Huon & AECOM 16/09/16
/BMCA
- 242 PCW ) 28096
212 - o ' DAL
2.4.2.1 ‘ - Noted
2.1.2.2 o . k
Out of scope information deleted
2123 . - : b
213 * ALL
2.1.3.1 AEGOM/ Note
BMCA
2132 ‘Note
2133 Note
2184 SMEC 22/08/116
2.1.4 ALL g
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Itern - -Meeting ltem Deseription Resp Due Date )Cls'd

22.4.1 ' Huon 28/09/16 |
"HUON' 28/09/16
2221 "HUGN - 28/09/16
2.2.3 0 .
2231 Ut of scope information deleteq - HUON 28109116
2082 | * AECOM 26/08/16
. ’ - 1t
224 : : : ~ o
2.2.4.1 ~ HUON 28/09/16
5,
225
Y HUON
HUON
.‘ - , HUON
Out of scope information deleted HUON
HUON
- HUON
226 . . ,
22617 ¢ . ’ SMEC 20/09/16
2.26.2 - : i - - Note
2,263 : ; SMEC 20009/16  Note
2264 o ‘ SMEC 20/09/16 Note
227 Schedule start-up Workshop planned for 20th October 2016 - © Noted ‘ .
2238 i
2281 o , .
2282 Note
229  Projeot Sigh Bosids HUON
Three Boards to be installed, two 4t elther end of the project and one on ihe HUORN
Tuggerong off ramp, Lodatidns to be confirmed onsite with JK -~ )
22,10 Working Hours HUON
2.2.10.1 o
2.2.10.2
2,2.10.3 PR . : ' ’ _ Note
Out of scope information deleted /
2241 - - « - :
2.2.11.1 L - HUON 28/09/16
2212 HUON
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2.6 Appraovals

ltem Meeting ltem Descripflon Resp Dus Date Cls'd
2213
2.2.13.1 Nots
22432 | HUON Note
2.2.14 .
2.2.44.1 1 HUON 18/09/1 6
22442 Out of scope information deleted . or Noto
22,15
22151 HUON 28109116
2.3 TTMs
231 7T :
A . HUON
Cre H
23.2 g '\ UON
1.
233 ' Note
" HUON
284 - 280916 Note
. SMEC ,
986  Jtwas discussed and agreed that 1 No. VS board would be located at efther end of
: the Slte (2 No. folal) HUON
1 No. VMS board located at Tuggeranong Parkway
2.4 Services Known and Required Adjustments _ )
24.1 . | . TBA
24.2 ] TBA
243 ! : . ~ TBA
244 TBA
245 TBA
2.4.8 TBA
247 h TBA
24,8 ' TBA
24.8 TBA
2.4.10 . o I TBA
24,11 QOut of scope information deleted ) " TBA
: .SMEC 28/09/16
2.8 Project Risks )
Note
2.5.1 SMEG
252 HUON
© 253 ALL
254 ALL
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Item Meeting Item Description

Resp

Due Date

" Gls'd

26,1
2.6.1.1
26.1.2
26.1.3
26.14
2.6.1.5
26.2
263
264

:

Out of scope information deleted

+ 2.7 Contract Docs

271

2.8 Principal Supplied ltems
7.1

03 Requests for Information
3.1 By the Goniractor

3.2 By the Principal

04 Quality Documents
4.1 Hold Points

4,11

4,2 Testing

4.3 NCRs

05 Environmental .
5.1 Erosion and Sediment Gontrol

5.2 Noiss & Vibration
6.3 Flora and Fauna
53.1

§.4 Heritage

54.1

54.11 ¥ Out of scope information deleted

54.2 ’
5421

5,5 Confamination

B.5.1

. 08 Progress & Program’

6.1 Progress status
Huon to provide an updated Constiuction Schedule

611 Summary of works undertaken In the last petiod
8.1.2 Summary of works to be undertaken in the next period

SMEG
SMEC
SMEC

SMEG
SMEG
SMEC

HUON

ALL

PCW

SMEC

HUON
HUON
HUON

28/09/16
28/09/16
28/09/16

28/09/16

Noted

28/09/16

23/09/16

28/09/16

Page 4 of 6
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T,
B \

P

RGaniaN

ltern Meeting lem Description

Resp - PueDate Cls'd

Yiprevious Y%eurrent )
Milestone 1 B |
Milestone 2 ' -
8.2 Gonstl !
82,1 HUON
6.3 Extensions of imé
EOT .- o
EOTclaim - ¢
EOT . - ‘
64 Completion Dafes (M - Milestone)
M1 2 !
Orlghnal '
Current b
07 Project Financials
7.1 Progregs Glaims r
. : : ) Note
711, : HUON 28/09/16
7.1.2 . : " ALL
7,2 Vartations
7.2 o . :
7.2.4.1 . : . : o Note
Out of scope informaﬁon.deleted ;
722 . o i
7.2.3 ‘ '
08 Sub-Confrdictors '
Huon to provide the lisl of sub-confraclors ) Huon 28/0916
8.1 - ¢
82. N
09 Stakeholders ' . )
9.1 Public Gomplaints/ lssues
9.2 Lessee Gomplainis / Issues
9,3 Incldent Register
9.4 Notifications / Metla Releases }
9.4.1 ) ' ral FCW 28/09/16
94.2 VMS hoards to be hstalled next weak Note

10 Other Business

11 Next Weeting/s
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» Lo,

Hem Weafing ltem Description

Resp

Due Date

Cls'd

11.4 Valuation and Monftoring Meetings

11,2 Fortnightly Meeting ‘
To be confirmad atihe Design Meeting on 28 September 2016

Page 6 of 8
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Meeting Minutes

GCotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path

Tel: 6201 3000

- Progress Meeting 1
Date Start End Prepared By Gormpany
26/0/2016 2:00PM.  3:30 PM : AECOM/BMCA
Next
Mesfing Start End
Putpose Location
Progress Meeling AECOM Office
Attended By Apologies .
John Hlliman (JH) oW HUON AECOM/BMCA
Peter Dickson (PD) PCW _ HUON HUON
AECOM/BMCA HUON AECOMIBMCA
AECOM/BMCA HUON SMEG
AECOM/BMCA
AECOM/BMCA
Item Meeting Item Description Resp Due Date Status
01 MINUTES
14 Previous meeting minutes
111 ' Note
02 YWWHS )
241 Any accidents, incidents or neat misses in the last period
244 Note
2.2 Total LTIs to date
221
2.3 Incident Reports / Outstanding Actions
2.3.1
2.4 Safety Plans / SWNS .
24.1 ) . AECOM / BMCA
_ Out of scope information deleted - varorie
24.2 _ Huon
2.5 Approvals / Plans necessary for Upcoming Works
25.1 T ' Huon
2,6 Site Safety Walks Flndings
261 Note
2.7 Audits .
274 -Pow 010117
03 General Business
3.1 Gérrespondence / Gommunlcation / Staffing .
"84
3444 Closed
3412 Closad
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l
|
|
]
|
i
i
S !
ltem Meeting Item Description Resp Due Date Status I
|
3.1.2
3.1.2.1 ' Closed
3.33 |
3331, Closed E
3332 Out of scope information delsted Huon
3333 CW / Huon 09111416
3.3,3.4 SMEC 2200916 l
3.34 o ‘
3.34.1 Note
3.35
3.3.6.1 Note
3352 Note
3,2 Site Establishment / Start-up
8.2 : !
- 3211 ! Huon 0g/i1e
3212 i | Huon 09/11/16
3.22 ‘ |
8221 . | HuoN. 28/912016
|
3.2.3 . .
8.23.1 Out of scope information deleted HUON . 28/06/16
3232 AECOM/BMCA  28/9/16
324 .
3.2.41 HUON 28/09116
325 :
3261 . ! AECOM/BMCA  0/11/16
[
32,52 d HUON 09/11H6
253 : . . ’ i ' cl
3253 Out of scope information deleted ; osed
326
3.2.6.1 Closed
3.2.8.2 - ’ Closed
3263 : | SMEG © 20/09/16
3.264 - ; Closed
- Page 2 of 6




Item Meeting ltem Description

Resp-

Due Date A

=
Status

3.28.2 - - [

3.3 TTMs

3.26.6

3.27
3.2.8
8.2.8.1

329  Project Sign Boards
Three Boards t be Installed, two at elther end of the project and one on the
Tuggerong off ramp. Locatlons to be confirmed onsite with JK.
- Huonradvised the hoards have commenced fabrication

3.2.10
3.2.10.4

3.2.11
32411

3.2.12 .
Out of scope information deleted

3.2.18
3.2.138.1

3.2.14
3.2,14.1

3.2.14.2

3.2.15
3.2.15.1
i

38 ) but of scope information deleted

3.3.2

3.3.3
3.34

335

.

3.3.6 It was noted that the VMS boards have been Installed.

3.4 Services Known and Required Adjustménts

34.1 General - Huon expressed concern that additional service
relocations may be necessary subject ta further patholing. This

may have an impact on program,
34.2
34.8
344

but of scope information deleted

3.4.5 -
3.4.6
347

'SMEG

_HUON

HUON

HUON
HUON

HUON

HUON

HUON
HUON

SMEC

09/11/16

09/t1/H86

09ft1/16
09/11/16

28/09/16

28/09/16

Closed

Closed
Clossd

Closed

Closed

Note

Note

Closed

Note

Note

" Note
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Resp

Due Date Status

ltem Meeting Item Description

3.48
349 .

3.4.10 .
3.4,11 : : SMEC

~

3.4.12 _ HUON

Out of scope information delsted , |

3.5 Project Risk=
3.5.1

Huon ~

3.5.2
3.6.3
3.54

3.6 Approvals
361 -
3611 -

3.6.1.2
3.6.1.3 ' X ’ . SMEG
SMEC

8:6:14 )
3.6.1.5 SMEC

3.6.2

Out of scope information deleted

3.7 Contract Docs

8.7.1
: HUON

3.8 Principal Supplied Items ' .
3741 PCW

04 Redquests for Informafion
41

- 414

4.2 By the Principal
4.2.1

05 Quality Documents
5.1 Hold Paints

511

5.2 Testing

521

5.3 NCRs

831 B

HUON

Out of scope information deleted

06 Environmental

6.1 Erosion and Sediment Gontrol
6.1.1

6.2 Nolse & Vibration

- 621,

6.3 Flora and Fauna

AEGOM/BMCA

HUON

Note

23/09/16

28/10/16

Glosed
Closed
28/09/16

Closed

09/11/16

09/11/16 .

ogHthe

o916
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08 Project Financials

8.1

Jtem Nesting Item Description Resp Due Date Status
6.3.1 Tt T e ot T PCW 28/09/16
632 i HUON
6.4 Heritage
6.4.1
6.4.1.1 SMEGC 23/09/16
642 .- Out of scope information deleted
6.4.2.1 ' Closed
- 6.6 Contamination
6.5.1
Closed
07 Progress & Program
7.1 Progress status
Letter of Award Date - 8 September 2016
Number of weeks since award: 7 .
7.1.1 Huon to provide an updatéd Construction Schedule this waek HUON 28/10/16
7.4.2 " Huon ralsed_it concerns In relation to the service relocation elements of the pro]ect
- Huan flagged that it is concerned the service relocation will delay its constructlon
program
7.1.3 HUON 281016
7.1.4 - HUON ASAP
7.1.5 Huon to submit a notice lstter by the end of the week - outlining its concerns for HUON 28/10/16
patential delay
7.2 !
7.3 o - . ’
Qut of scope information deleted
- # B
74 Construction Program
7.4.1 - : HUON 09/11/16
7.5 Extensions of time
Out of scope information deleted
7.6 Gompletion Dates (M - Milestone)

Page 5 0f 6




ltem Meeting ltem Description

Resp

Due Date Status

8.1.1
8.1.2

813  Quantity agresment shesls - Agreement sheet to be prepared
for VMS board and signed by SO.

8.2 Variations
8.2.1 |

8.2.1.1 p
Out of scope information deleted

822
8.2.3

09 SBub-Confractors
9,1 General

9.1.1

9,2 Subcontract values greater than $200k requiring GG21 Sub Gonfract

9,3 Subcontract valuss greater then $25,000 requiring use of equivalent clauses

10 Stakeholders’
40,1 Public Complaints / Issues

10.1.1
9.2 Lessee Complaints / Issugs
10.1.1 ’
9,3 Incident Register -
9.4 Nofifications / Media Releases
9.4.1
!

94.2 " VIS boards to be Installed next week

11 Other Business

12 Next Meeting/s
12.1 Valuation and Monitoring Meetings

12.2 Fortnightly Meeting

HUON

HUON

. HUON

PCW

Note

28/09/16

09711116

Note

28/09/16

28/08/16

Closed
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Meeting Minutes

Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path

Tel: 6201 3000

Progress Meeting 2

Date Start End Prepared By Gompany
9o/11/2046 200PM - 3:30 PM - : " AECOMIBMCA
Next H . .
Meeting Start ‘ End
Purpose Location
Progress Meeting BMCA Offices
Attendeci By Apologies
John Hillman {(JH} cW HUON ] AECOM/BMCA
Noel Bonifaca (NB) PGW HUON ‘ . HUON
i ' AECOM/BMCA HUON . AECOM/BMCA
i AECOM/BMGA HUON . SMEC
AECOM/BMGA 5 PGW
|!  AECOMIBMCA :
! SMEG
f
ltern Meeting item Description Resp Due Date Status
01 MINUTES
1.1 Previous meeting minutes
1441 . Note-
02 WHS
2.1 Any accidents, incidents or near misses in the last perlod | .
211 . Note
2.2 Total LTis fo date
221
2.3 Incident Reports / Outstanding Actions
231
2.4 Safety Plans / SWMS . i
2.4, ' : . . UON
! Out of scope information deleted H 11Hore
242 HUON 02/110/16
2.5 Approvals | Plans necessary for Upcoming Works
2,61 HUON 111106
2.6 Site Safety Walks Findings _
2641 Note
2.7 Audits & Reports ‘
274 PCW ot/0/17
272 HUON 3rd ofmonth

03 Genera] Biisiness
3.1 Correspondence | Gommunication / Staffing

.
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ftem

Maeting Item Desctiption

Resp Pue Date Status

3.4.1
312
333

33314

3.3.8.2,

3.33.8

3334

3,34
3.3.4.1

3.3.5

3.3.6.1
3.3.56.2
3.3.5.3

Out of scope information deleted

Out of scope information deleted

4.2 Site Establishment / Start-up

3.2.1
3241

3.2.1.2

3243

322
3.2.2.1
323
3231

3.2.3.2

3.24
324.1

3.2.6

Out of scope information deleted

Glosed
HUON
HUON 18/11/16
AECOM/EBMCA  11/11/16
Note -
Note
Note
AECOM/BMCA 11111116
Note
HUON - f11/ine
Note
HUON 2819/2016
HUON 28/09/16
HUON  23/11/16
HUON 11111186
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Resp Due Date Status

3.2.5.1 ) - : ' " Closed
Note

3.252 ’
3.25.3 PCW 11M11/16

ltem ©  Meeting Item Description

T e~

3.28
3.26.1 i T .1 SMEC 20/09/16

3.2.8.2 SMEC 0911116

3.2.7
3.2.8 ,

3.2.8.1 HUON o9r1i/e
3.2.9 '

3.2.9.1

3210

3211 ' .
HUON 091116

3.2.12 .
32429 . . HUON 001116
32122 ) . HUON 09/11/16

3243 o . :
32,181 . *  HUON 28/09/16
Out-of scope information deleted

3,3 TTNs ‘
331 o : Note

,33.2 . Closed

3.3.3 : ) Closed
3.34 : HUON - Note

33.5 Closed

338 Jtwas noted that the VMS boards have been removed Closed .

3.4 Services Known and Required Adjustments
341 .

HUON 231116 |

|

|

\

|

1

|

|

%

Al 101118 {
|

|

34,2 I

34.3 ' . . :
34.4 Note
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4241

ftem Meeting Item Description

Resp

Due Date

Status

345
3.4.6

347 .
3.4.8 g

34.9

3.4.10
3.4.11

S | Qut of scope information deleted

3.8 Project Risks
351

3.62
353
3,54

3.6 Approvals
3.6.1

3.6.1,1

3612

3.6.1.3

2.7 Contract Pacs Out of scope information deleted

3.7.1

3.8 Principal Supplied ltems
37.1

04 Requests for Information
44
4.1.1

4,2 By the Principal y . o
g ¢ -Out of scope information deleted

05 Quality Documents
51 o A
ER| ‘

5.2 Testing
5214

HUON

AECOM/BMCA

Huon

SMEC

HUON -

PCW

SMEG
AECOM/BMCA
AECOM/BMGA
AECOM/BMCA

AECOM/BMCA

AECOM/BMCA

28110116

0s/11/16

09/1iHe

16711116
16/11/16
16/11116
16/11/16

16/11/16

- 1611/46

Note

. Note

Note
Glosed

&)losed

Closed
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" Item Meeting Iltem Description Resp Due Date Status
5.3 NCRs
53.1
06 Environmental
6.1 Erosion and Sediment Control
6.1.1 : AECOMIBMCA  11/11/16
6.2 Noise & Vibration
821
6.3 Flora and Fauna .
6.3.1 Closed
6.3.2 i Closed
6.4 Heritage : . .
641 Out of scope information deleted
6.4.1.1 ’ ] Closad
3
642 ©
8.8 Contamination
6.5.1 -
07 Progress & Program
74 Progress status
Letter of Award Date - 8 September 2016
Number of weeks since award: 8
7.1.1 Huon provided an updated Construction Schedule on 28 Oatober, AECOM/BMCA AECOM 16/11/16
to review
7.1.2 Huon raised it concerns in relation to the service relocation elements of the pro;ect Note
- Huon fiagged that It is concerned the service relocation will delay its construcﬂon
program.
7.1.3 HUON 28/10/16
7.1.4 HUON "~ ASAP
7.1.5 { AECOM/BMCA  23/11/16
7.2 Summary of works undertaken In the last perfod
7.3 - Summary of works to be undertaken in the next period
:
Out of scope information deleted
74 Gonstristion Program )
744 AECOM/BMCA  23/1116
742 Note
7.5 Extensions of‘ﬁme
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ltem Meeting ltem Description

Resp Due Date Status

761
752

Out of scope information déleted

7.6 Completion Dates (M - Milestone)

08 Project Financials
8.1 Progress Claims’

8.1.1

812 - —— -

8.1.3

8.2 Variations
8,2.1

8.2.2.1
8.2.2.2
8223
823
8.23.1
8,24

09 Sub~Confractors
9.1 General

‘ a.1.1

9.2 Subcontract values greater than $200k requiring GG21 Sub Contract
9.3 Subcontract values greater then $25,000 requirlng use of equivalent clauses

10 Stakeholders
10.1 Public Complaints / [ssues

10,11

9,2 Lessee Complaints / Issiles
10.1.1

9,3 Incident Register

9.4 Notifications / Media Releases
9.4.1 :

11 Other Business

12 Next Meetingls
12.1 Valuation and Monitoring Meetings

12,1
12.2 Fortnightly Meefing

822 . Out of scope information deleted

Note
Closed
Closed

Note

Note
Note .
Note

Note

HUON 28/09/16
PCW 28/09/16
All
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Piakanin

ftem

 Meeting ltem Desciiption

Resp

Dde Date

Status

Out of scope information deleted
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Meeting Minutes

Cotter Road Stage 2 Duplication and Shared Path

Tel: 6201 3000

Progress.Meeting 3

261

Date Start End Prepared By ’ Gompany .
23/111/2018 '2::00 PM 4:00 PM AEGOMIBMCA
Next .
Weeting Start End
71212016  2:00PM 3:00 PM
Purpose Locatlon
Prograss Meeting Colter Road Site Compound
Attended By Apologies
John Hillman (JH) oW HUON : AEGOM/BMGA
Peler Dickson (PD}) PoW U HUON ...  SMEC
AECOM/BMGA ' HUON ) " PoW
AEGOM/BMCA HUON
AEGOM/BMCA HUON
AECOM/BMCA SMEC
AECOM/BMCA AECOM/BMCA
lem  Meeting ltem Description Resp Due Date Status
01 MINUTES
14 Previous meeting minutes
1.1 Note
02 WHS : ,
21 Any accidents, incidents, near misses or issues in the last period
2144 ) ' Note
1.2 HUON 25111/2016
21.3 - - S : -~ HuoN
CoA Total LTls to date
2241
- 2.31Incident Reports [ Outstanding Actions
231 *
24 Safely Plans / SWMS
241 . T HUON’ 2611116
Out of scope information deleted
242 Closed
2.8 Approvals / Plans necessary far Upcoming Works
2.5 i . HUON 07112116
2.6 Site Safely Walks Findings -
| Note

Page 1 of 7




P auitan

Item Meeting Item Desctiption Resp Due Date Status
2.7 Audiis & Reporis
2.7.1 PCW o1/01H17
2.7.2 / HUON 3rd of month
03 General Business
3.1 Gorrespondence [ Communicatfon 7 Staffing
3.1.1
3.1.2
333
3.3.3.1 HUON + 30/M11/18
3.33.2 . HUON Ongolng
. Out of scope information deleted
3333 HUON Ongoing
3.3.34 HUON 18/11/16
/
3335 PCW 26/1 116
3.34
3.3.4.1 Note
3.3.5 : -
3.3.6.1 . Note
33.5.2 Out of scope information deleted Closed
3.2 Site Establishment ] Starb-up
3.2.1 S
3.2.1.1 : HUON 111116
" 8242 : Closed
32.2 - .
3.2.21 HUON 07H2M16
. i
3.2.3 v '
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!
|
|
:
|
]
i
Due Date Status

Item Wieeting [tem Description Resp
3.2.8.1 HUON 28109116
3.2.3.2 HUON 2414116
3.24 |
3241 } ' HUON 111118
i
!
3.26 Out of scope information dele
- 3.25.1 P deleted l HUON © 30111416
3.28 ! i
3.26.1 : : . SMEC 20/08/16
3262 - § | 1 SMEC oor1/te
: i |
3.26.3 ' ; ! ‘ | SMEC 30/11/16
3264 ’ ) : i i SMEG 30/11H8
3.27 Project Slgn !3oards * '
3.2.7.1 Three Boards installed I/ Complete
328 ‘ :
3.2.8.1 '
3.2.9
3.2.10
HUON 0971116
|
3.2,11 ; !
32.41.1 : HUON - 09Miie
3.2.12 . - } ‘
82424 Out of scope information deleted HUON 28/09/18
T s218 ’
3,2.48.1 ! HUON 30111116
3.3 TTMs .
3.3.1 | HUON 30/1116
33.2 = Note
333 ’ ) ' HUON 3011116
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ltem Meeting {tem Description Resp Pue Date Status
334 o : ; T HUON 02/1216
. 335 ' HUON 022116
3.4 Services Knowh and Required AdJustmeﬁts
3.4.1 HUON 30/11/16
| |
A e . . HUON 2311186
842 i Out of scope information deleted / . s
343 : ) |
344 { ‘ \ Note
3456 \ - HUON 3011416
. !
H | .
3.4.6 : | Note
34.7 \
|
3.4.8 \ HUON - . 24/11116
34.9 : . . SMEC N Nots
Out of scope information deleted / ,
34.10 oy Closed
1,
h
3.5 Praject Risks - .
35.1 Al
352 ‘ Huon
356.3 :
354 :
3.8 Approvals
36.1 ‘ ‘ - )
36.1.1 . SMEC
3.7 Gontract Docs
3.7.4 . ) B '
3714 Closed

3.8 Principal Supplied ltems
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" Resp Due Date Status

the week (25/11)

ftem Mesting ltem Description
3.8.1 PCW 0712116
Huon
B . v
04 Requests for Information
4.1 By the Contractor |
411
- 4114 SMEGC .
4,1.1.2 SMEC
41.1.3 Closed
4.2 By the Principal
421
05 Quality Documents g
5,1 Hold Paints
5.1.1 ) Closed
512 - AEGOM/BMCA 30/11/16
5.2 Testing
52,1 : / Note
Out of scope information deleted
52.2 . . Note
5.3 NCRs l
5.3.1
06 Environmental
8.1 Erosion and Sediment Gontrol .
6.1.1 HUON g7/12/16
6.2 Nolse & Vibration
6.2.1
6.3 Flora.and Fauna
6.4 Heritage
6.4.1
642 °
8.5 Gontamination
.6.5.1 :
07 Progress & Program
71 Progress status . .
Letter of Award Date - 8 September 2016
Number of weeks since award: 11
7.4.1 Huon provided an updated Gonstruction Schedule on 28 Oclobar. AECOMIBMCA Glosed
advised it had no'further Gommants ’
7.4.2 Huon ralsed it concerns in relation to the service relocation elements of the project. Note
- Huon flagged that it is concerned the service reldcation will delay its construction .
- program,
7.1.3 Huon has submitted a notice lstter - outlining ls conceins for potential delay. PAP HUON 23111116
has requested further detalls noting that an alternative eartworhs approach had
been discussed, )
744 Huon to provide updated summary of construction prograni to CW by the end of HUON 25/11/16
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Resp - Due Date Status

7.2 Summarv of works undertaken in the last period
7.3 Summarv of works to be underfalken in the next perlod
5
7.4 Gonstruction Program . .
741 o AEGOMIBMCA. 23111116
4.2 : . R t
74 Out of scope information deleted ot
743 ' Note
7.5 Extensions of time
7.5.1
7.5.2
7.6 Gompletion Dates (V1 - Milestone)
08 Project Financials
~ 8.1 Progress Claims
8.1.1 HUON 2811116 Note
Out of scope information deleted
8.2 Variations R .
8.2.1 Note
8.2.2
8.2.2.1 Note
8.2.22 Note
8223 . Note
8.22.3 Note
8.2.3 Variations Submitted )
8.23.1 . . ’ Note
8.24 Variations Approved - N/A
8.2.4.1 Note
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09 Sub-Contractors
9.1 General

9.1.1

9.2 Subcontract values greatér than $200k requiring GC21 Sub Contract
9.3 Subcontract values greater then $25,000 requiring use of eguivalent clauses

10 Stakeholders

40.1 Public Complaints / Issues
10.1.1

9.2 Lessee Complaints / Issues
10.1.1 ,

9.3 Incident Reglster

9.4 Notifications / Media Releases
9.4.1

Out of scope information deleted

11 Other Business

12 Next Meeting/s
12.1 Valuation and Monitoring Meetings

12,1 L
12,2 Fortnightly Meeting

All

HUON

PCW -

28/09/16

28/09/16
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